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RFP – Multi-Use Facility Task Force Sub-Committee 

 

Addendum 1 

RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS 
 

Issued – August 20
th

, 2019 
 

Please be advised that closing date for RFP has been extended to 
Tuesday, August 27th, 2019 at 2:00:00pm local time 

 

Please take note of the following questions and responses regarding the above noted tender: 

 

 

Question 1: Does the City envision that this scope of consulting services would be provided by a 

single individual or is it acceptable that a team approach would be proposed to fulfill the scope 

of activities? 

 

Answer 1: Either a single consultant or a team approach is acceptable as long as the scope of 

work is covered. 

 

Question 2: MRSB understands that the City’s Strategic Priorities and Intergovernmental 

Cooperation Committee meetings monthly (fourth Thursday of the month from 12:15-1:30pm).  

Can you please confirm that the successful consultant would be expected to attend these 

meetings for the duration of the project and that this is the meeting schedule we may anticipate 

continuing for the duration of the project? 

 

Answer 2: While the project falls to the Strategic Priorities & Intergovernmental Cooperation 

Committee, it is actually being led by a Sub-Committee.  Attendance at Sub-Committee 

meetings will be a requirement for the duration of the project.  There is no set schedule for these 

meetings. 

 

Question 3: Under RFP section 2.10 it notes “proposals will be evaluated against the mandatory 

criteria” but does not outline the mandatory criteria.  Are the evaluation criteria listed in RFO 

section 4.0 the mandatory criteria or could you please provide additional information on the 

mandatory criteria?  

 

Answer 3:  Yes, this assumption is correct. 

 

Question 4: Under RFP section 3.1 #6, it states the consultant would “create a platform for 

stakeholder engagement”.  Can you please provide additional clarity on the City’s expectations 
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related to platform for stakeholder engagement? (e.g., do you envision this being 

direct/facilitated consultations with potential stakeholders, the development of an online tool to 

gauge interest, etc.) 

 

Answer 4:  In this instance, the term “platform” is meant to mean a communication link as 

determined to be the best fit by the consultant.  The examples provided are good guides. 

 

Question 5: Has a maximum budget or budget range been established for the provision of this 

scope of consulting services?  If so, could you please provide further information? 

  

Answer 5:  There has been no budget range set to date. 
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